Sent: 28/07/2020 9:26:36 AM
Subiect: re: MOD2020/0175 - IMPORTANT Information for the Wednesday 29 July
ject: 2020 NBLPP.

Attachments: MOD2020_0175_ObjectionExtraTrialPeriod~~28July20.pdf;

Hello Carly,

Would you please forward the attached ‘one pager’ to all members of tomorrow’s NBLPP for their due consideration.

It relates to a ‘left-field’ recommendation made by the Responsible Officer in this MOD’s Assessment Report only made
publicly available last Wednesday.

Kind Regards,

Dr Peter McDonald
Apt 10, 6 Foley Street
Mona Vale NSW 2103
m: +61 414 452 231



DA2019/0123 allows for this ‘on-trial’ food market to only operate for 42 days in 12 months.

While the Market Operator’s Environmental Impact Statement (page 1) indicates that “the
market went into hibernation in response to the current coronavirus pandemic on Sunday 29
March and reopened on Sunday 3 May” — a total of 4 x Sundays in April.

It is worth noting that the Market Operator ‘chose to close’ this food market and was not
required or instructed by Northern Beaches Council or the NSW Government to do so.

As the following Table reveals, 3 of 5 available Sundays in August will get the market to 42.

Year Date/s . Comment/s Monthly | Cumulative
Month Sundays Sundays

2019

Sep |1,8,15,22,29 5 5
Oct |6,13,20,27 4 9
Nov 3,10,17,24 4 13
Dec 1,8, 15,22 4 17
2020

Jan Refer > ‘Re-Located to Village Park’ Nil Nil
Feb 2,9,16,23 4 21
Mar 1,8,15,22,29 5 26
Apr Refer > ‘Market Operator Chose to Close’ Nil Nil
May |3,10,17,24,31 5 31
Jun 7,14,21,28 4 35

Jul 5,12,19,26 4 39
Aug |2,9,16,23,30 3 of 5 Available to be Used <N

Number of ‘Approved’ Sundays: 2]

Important Note: All of these Table details can be confirmed by Mr Damian Ham, Manager, Open Space
& Recreation Planning who and/or members of his Team are in week-by-week contact with all market
operators within the Northern Beaches Council area.

Hence, | strongly object to the suggestion (page 162) and recommendation D (page 171) to
extend the trial period by 3 months to account for the 4 Sundays in April 2020 when the Market
Operator himself chose to close, as his ability to trade for 42 x Approved Sundays is unaffected!

Kind Regards,

Dr Peter McDonald
10{6 Foley Street) Mona Vale 2103

28 July 2020




